GREEN LAKE COUNTY 4-H LEADERS' ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES July 11, 2019 – 7:00 pm Green Lake County Government Center – Training Room

President Julie Chapman called the meeting to order. Pledges were recited. Members present were; Emily Strahota, Amy Badtke, Kim Drews, Pat Krueger, Linda Ebert-Swanke, Brenda Oft, Donna Petit, Dan Huitema, Gina Fleegal, Beth Homan-Combs and Morgan Martinez, 4-H Program Coordinator.

- Agenda: Addition of Dunk tank and barn decorations.
- Secretary's report Motion to approve. M-Donna, S-Brenda, Motion carried.
- Treasurer's report filed for audit.

Correspondence:

- Thank you from Lily Miller, for paying her camp fee.
- Club Reports: Mainstream

Ambassadors:

• July 14th meeting was cancelled, waiting to reschedule.

Archery Project:

• Summer shooting at GL Cty Fairgrounds, July 14 & 21 from 6-7:30pm.

Dog Project:

- Obedience, Rally & Agility classes through July 31 at the fairgrounds.
- State 4-H Dog Show, Aug 16 & 17th, need to register soon

Horse Council:

• 4-H Fun Show, July 27th after the Fair show

Livestock Council:

• Mandatory meeting: July 25th, 7:30pm at GL County Fairgrounds, swine/sheep building.

4-H Program Coordinator Report:

- 4-H workshops
 - 1. Kitchen Science, July 18th, registration deadline Monday July 15th
 - 2. Finding your Voice Through Theatre, July 20, registration deadline July 17th
 - **3.** Waushara Cty Cloverbud Explorer Camp & Pool Party @ Berlin Pool, Sunday July 28th, 5-8:30pm. No need to register, bring dish to pass
- 4-H Camp recap 20 campers plus counselors and chaperones, fun camp, good weather
- Binder handed out to clubs, "Enhancing the Club Experience" gives out club ideas, community project ideas, a resource for leaders.
- 2019-2020 4-H Charters watch for email, due Oct 1. Some of the improvements will be the smart goals and better auditing.
- Fall Forum in November at the Green Lake Conference Center.

Green Lake County Fair:

• Julie reviewed Barn decorating as to what is expected, how best to be handled, etc. She also reported who was in charge for each barn. Said there would be a battle of the barns and those interested would have to choose a barn to belong to, but this is not a requirement.

Fundraising:

- Robin Brunke submitted information on costs of printing raffle tickets. She had different quotes. Poeschel printing was the best quote of \$133 for 3000 tickets. Motion to go with Poeschel printing of Oshkosh for the printing of the raffle tickets. M-Kim, S-Linda, motion carried.
- Donna reported that bingo is all set, license was ordered, and she reminded everyone to make sure they had workers available for their shifts.

Additional Notes:

• A Fundraising and Awards committee is in process of being organized and anyone interested please let Julie or Morgan know. They are looking to have 5 people per committee. Kim and

Emily are already on the Awards Committee. Both committees are looking to possibly meet in August.

Next Meeting: September 5, 2019 at 7:00 PM. Motion to adjourn the meeting, M-Beth, S-Donna, motion carried

Amy Badtke - Secretary